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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI=110001

No.  F.o/DESMS/School 2022/87/ 2]+ Dated: [ /05772022

To
The Principal,
SDMC Primary Boys School No 3,
Dr. Ambedkar Nagar, Sector-6,
New Delht 110062,

Sub:  Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate (FSC) in /o SDMC Primary School No 3.

Dr. Ambedkar Nagar, Sector-6, New Delhi 110062,

Sir,

This has reference with Gmail of dated 13/04/2022 on the subject cited above. In this
connection, it 1s to inform you that the above mentioned premise was visited by the officer
concerned of this department on 19/04/2022 and observed that the shortcoming intimated vide
letter of even no. 1138 dated 03/05/2017 has not been complied yet. (Copy Enclosed for ready
reference).

In view of above Shortcomings, the application for issuance Fire Safety Certificate is
rejected.  The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety
arrangements shall be at the risk and liability of the owner/occupier. The Licensing authority/
Statutory Authority may take suitable necessary action as deemed fit.

Yours fithtully,

(SUNIL CHAW DHARY)

Copy t0: DY. CHIEF FIRE OFFICER (SZ,)

1. The Director of Fducation, South MCD, Civic Center, Minto Road New Delhi 110002

, NN



-2

GO}’ ERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITOTY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELH] FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI- 110001
Fax No. 011-23412593, Ph. 011-23412225

No. F6/DFS/MS/School/2017/S7/ ] 13 S Dated: 3 /5 / [7 -----
To

P

The Principal,
S.D.M.C. Primary (Boys) School No-3,
Dr. Ambedkar Nagar, Sector-6
New Delhi-110062

3

Sub.:- Issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o S.D.M.C. Primad (Boys) School No-3,
Dr. Ambedkar Nagar, Sector-6, New Delhi-110062

Sir.

This has reference to your letter No Nil dated 07/02/2017 received in this office vide
outdoor diary no. 1333 dated 07/02/2017 on the subject cited above. In this connection, the school
premises/building was inspected by the officer concerned of this department on 17/04/2017 in your
presence. During the course of inspection, the following shortcomings were observed: -

1. The width of access road is less than 6mtr.

In view of the above shortcoming, issuance of Fire Safety Certificate cannot be considered

at this stage. You are requested to rectify the shortcoming under intimation to this department for
further action in the matter.

Yours fajthfully,

fzﬁ:
ipin Kental
Copyta:- - (Vipin Kental)

Chief Fire Officer
1. The Director of Education, Govt. of NCT of Delhi. Old Secretariat, New Delhi. é
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